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Ruth Nettles

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2002 4:21 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: Docket No. 020400-TX

Hi Ruth,

This company does not have a period after Inc. according to the Sec of State data base.
However a period is part of te CASR title and under Company, and Case Mgmt is picking it
up as attached to Inc. when it shouldn't be that way. Can you put a space between that
period and Inc so Case mgmt doesn't pick it up? And delete it from the Company area as

well. By the way, the application does not show a period so the documentation in the file
is correct.

Thanks bunches,

Toni
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